

The regular monthly meeting of the Athenaeum was held at Hotel Sathon on Thursday Jan 1st 1903 at 7 P. M.

After being served with supper in the Ordinary the Society was called to order by Priest Harrison. The roll was then called and the minutes of the last meeting read and approved.

The program was then rendered.

Judge W. T. Fowler - "The Labor Question"  
Mr J. T. Edmunds was absent and Mr Gary was continued on the program by the committee to a future meeting.

The written applications for membership of Mr W. L. Mourse, J. B. Allusworth, J. O. Gooder, F. L. Wilkinson and J. M. Gordon properly endorsed were presented and filed with the Secretary and upon motion duly seconded said applications were considered by the Society and

after the usual ballot all of said applicants were admitted as members.

Mr. ~~Stiles~~ then proposed the following amendment to the by-laws "That the membership of this society be limited to thirty members."

Said proposed amendment was then filed with the secretary for the future action of the society.

The program committee through its chairman then announced the following program for the next meeting.

J. J. Edmunds

H. C. Smith - "The Single Tax"

Upon motion the society then adjourned.

John Stiles  
Secy.

The regular monthly meeting of the Athenaeum was held at Hotel Latham on Thursday February 5th, 1903.

After being served with self per the society was called to order by President Harrison. The roll was then called and the minutes of the last meeting read and approved.

The following program was then rendered.

Prof H. Clay Smith "subject" "The Single Tax"

Mr John T Edmunds who was also on the program was absent, but having sent his paper to the meeting of the society upon motion duly seconded Mr Edmunds paper was read by Mr John C Duffy. The subject of Mr Edmunds paper was "Business Corporations".

The program committee through its chairman then announced the following program for the next meeting.

G. E. Gary "Truth and Its Correlations"  
 Janet Hurry <sup>Excerpts</sup>  
 Gordon Nelson The Great Word

Mr Downer then moved that the society meet at 7.30 P.M. instead of 7 P.M., which motion being seconded was carried.

\* Dr Edmund Harrison moved that all pieces on the program be limited to 30 minutes and that no member of the society be allowed to make more than 2 speeches of five minutes each at any one meeting, said motion was duly seconded & carried.

Upon the motion of Mr Underwood the society then adjourned.

John Stiles  
 Secy

The regular monthly meeting of the  
Atheneum was held at Hotel  
Gatham on Thursday March 5th  
1903.

After being served with supper  
in the ordinary the society was  
called to order by Pres. Harrison.  
The roll was then called and  
the minutes of the last meeting  
were read and approved.

The following program was  
then rendered.

B. E. Gary - "Truth + its correlatives"  
Gordon Nelson, "The Great Word"

The program committee through  
its chairman then announced  
the following program for  
the next regular meeting.  
Dr. W. F. Mauser

Jacet Henry "The National Guard"

Upon ~~the~~ motion ~~of~~  
~~the~~ society ~~was~~  
adjourned.

John Stites  
Secy.

The regular monthly meeting of the Athenaeum was held at Hotel Sutherland on Thursday April 2nd<sup>1903</sup> at 7.30 P.M.

After being served with supper in the ordinary the society was called to order by President Harrison. The roll was then called and the minutes of the last meeting read and approved.

The following program was then rendered.  
 Mr W. L. Mearse "Hypnotism"

Janett Hurry "The National Guard"

The program committee through its chairman then announced the following program for the next meeting.

J. M. Gordon "The right of Man to Use of land"  
 J. O. Gaade  
 R. F. McDaniel.

The applications for membership of Mr W. W. Ray and P. B. Taylor were duly filed with the

Secretary and upon motion  
duly seconded it was de-  
cided that all future ap-  
plications for member-  
ship ~~shall~~ ~~shall~~ should be  
passed on in the order as  
they are filed.

Upon motion duly seconded  
the society then adjourned.

John Stites  
Sec-Treas

The regular monthly meeting of the Athenaeum was held at Hall Fatham on Thursday May 7th, 1903 at 7.30 P.M.

After being served with supper in the ordinary the society was called to order by President Harrison. The roll was then called and the minutes of the last meeting read and approved.

The following program was then rendered.

J. M. Gordon, subject "The Right of man to the use of Earth". Mr J. O. Goode and Mr R. F. McDaniel who were also on the program were absent.

The program committee through its chairman then announced the following program for the next meeting  
 J. O. Goode (Contd) "Jefferson Davis"  
 Mr R. F. McDaniel (Contd) "Bastard"



Mr. J. W. Hawner then notified the society, that at the June meeting ~~that~~ he would make a motion for the adjournment of the society during the months of July and August.

Upon the motion of Mr. Meacham duly seconded the society adjourned.

John Stiles  
secy

The regular monthly meeting of the Athenaeum was held at Hotel Latham on Thursday June 4th 1903 at 7.30 P.M.

After being served with supper in the ordinary the society was called to order by President Harrison. The roll was then called and the minutes of the last meeting read and approved.

The following program was then rendered.  
 J. O. Goode - "Jefferson Davis"  
 Mr R. F. McDaniel ~~was absent~~  
 who was on the program was absent.

The program committee through its chairman then announced the following program for the next meeting.

Mr R. F. McDaniel "Bacteria"  
 A. Keykudall "

Upon the motion of Mr Jewsoner duly seconded it was decided to

hold no meetings of the society during July and August.

Mrs W. W. Ray and Prof J. B. Taylor whose applications for membership had been previously filed were then ~~admitted as~~ ~~new~~ elected members of the society in the usual manner.

Upon the motion of Mr. [unclear] however duly seconded it decided that the dues should continue during the summer vacation.

Upon motion duly seconded the society adjourned until the first Thursday in Sept.

John Stetes  
Secy

The regular monthly meeting of the Athenaeum was held at Hotel Latham on Thursday Sept 3rd 1903 at 7.30 P.M.

After being served with supper in the ordinary the society was called to order by Vice-President Underwood. The roll was then called and the minutes of the last meeting read and approved.

The following program was then rendered  
 Dr R. F. McDaniel, Subject "Bacteria"

The program committee through its Chairman then announced the following program for the next meeting.

A. C. Huykneadale

F. J. Wilkinson

Cummeachan "Jumies"

The written application of Mr W. J. Fox ~~properly~~ for membership prop-

erly recommeded was  
filed with the Secretary.  
Upon motion duly second-  
ed the society adjourned  
John Stiles  
Presy.

The regular monthly meeting of the Athenaeum was held at Hotel Latham on Thursday Oct 1, 1903 at 7.30 P.M.

After being served with supper in the ordinary the society was called to order by Vice President Underwood. The roll was then called & the minutes of the last meeting read and approved.

The resignation of Mr William Harrison as President of the Athenaeum was read by the Secretary and upon motion duly seconded it was accepted by the society.

Vice President T. C. Underwood was then nominated for President by Mr F. L. Wilkerson, which motion was seconded and there being no further nominations Mr Underwood was ~~the~~ elected President of the Athenaeum.

Upon the motion of Mr  
 Ira Smith Mr W. G. Fowler  
 was elected Vice President

The following program  
 was then rendered.

C. W. Meacham "Linnels"  
 F. G. Wilmer "The Little Shepard of  
 Kingdome Come"

Mr W. G. Fox after the us-  
 ual ballot was elected a  
 member of the society.

The program committee then  
 its chairman then announced  
 the following program for  
 the next meeting.

A. C. Kuykundaal  
 Ira Smith

Upon motion duly se-  
 curred the society ad-  
 journed.

John Stites  
 Secy.

The regular monthly meeting of the Athenaeum was held at Hotel Latham on Thursday Nov 5th, 1903 at 7.30 P.M.

After being served with supper in the ordinary the society was called to order by President Underwood.

The roll was then called and the minutes of the last meeting read and approved.

The following program was then rendered.

A. C. "Kuykendall" a trip to Europe

The resignations of Mr W. G. Fandy and Prof J. B. Taylor as members of the Athenaeum, which had been filed with the Secretary were then read and upon motion accepted by the society.

The written applications of Judge Joe McCarrall and Mr J. Garland Cooper duly approved were filed with



the secretary and after the usual ballot both gentlemen were admitted into the society ~~as members~~.

The application of Dr. Howe <sup>for membership</sup> was filed with the secretary.

The program committee through its chairman then announced the following program for the next meeting.

Ira L. Smith "Lays Powers on the Regulation"

Dr. W. W. Ray "More about Mother's Day"

Dr. F. M. Brown

Upon motion duly seconded the society adjourned.

John Stiles  
Secy.

The regular monthly meeting of the Athenaeum was held at Hotel Latham on Thursday Dec 3rd 1903 at 7. P. M.

After being served with supper in the ordinary the society was called to order by President Woodward. The roll was then called and the minutes of the last meeting read and approved.

The following program was then rendered.

Mrs J Smith "Louzo Powers or the Regulators"  
Mr W. W Ray, "More about Mother Goose".

The application of Mr F. P. Thomas for membership was then considered and after the usual ballot Mr Thomas was ~~electd~~ elected into the society.

The program com- mitted through its chair-

The  
the-  
to  
Thomas  
regulators"  
Goose"  
com-  
med.  
title  
y'

man then announced  
the following program  
for the next meeting.

J W Danner "Edwin Booth  
or F M Brown"

Upon motion duly seconded  
the society adjourned.

John Stites Sec.